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Mr, 5.D. Topping
Directoxr

Water Eesources Branch
Box 11

200 Saulteaux Cresc.
Winnipeg MB R3J 2W3

Dear Mr. Topping:
Re:

Manitcba Hydro hereby applies for cthe renewal of the McArthur
Falls Fina) Licence under the provisicns set out in subsectiocn
46 (1} of the Water Power Act and Regulaticns. This renewal
application falles within the specified bEwo year period of "not
less than four nor more than aix years prior to the termination”
of the licence on 2004 12 31.

To our knowledge, Manitoba Hydro has met all the requirements of
the existing licence and complied with all laws, regulations and
spacial requests from the Directer or Miniater. Manitcoba Hydro
intends to continue these practises at the Mchrthur Falls sitea.

Yours truly,

Original sioned bw:

H.5. 2Zbignilewicz, F. Bng.
Manager
Hydraulic Engineering & Operations
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